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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080648

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MADTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMIEION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP Steve.Denman@dgslaw.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Qwest Communications Corporation Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 3/10/2009 at 3:30:10 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 3:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 327921)

Attachments: 01941-09pdf P OF- oo3AAN- Fokr - TP

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770. '

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/10/2009
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Date and Time: 2/10/2009 10:11:00 AM NO. (3 o\- O
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080648

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMM‘?VI;TS];ION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP Steve.Denman@dgslaw.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 1:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 763773)

Attachments: 01009-00.pdf PSC-09- 0029 -FOF-TP

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/10/2009
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STATE OF FLORIDA
ZTHE S, OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
* ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A, SKor

ALBMINISTRAT v,

October 24, 2008

Steven H. Denman

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202

Re: Docket No. 080648-TX

Dear Mr, Denman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate
No. 5801 from Qwest Communication Corporation to Qwest Communications Company, LLC,
which was filed in this office on October 22, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
[010] ocTaug
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affircaative Action / Equal Oppertunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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